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State of Florida 
-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

- ORIGINAL 

DATE: April 5 ,  2000 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting   fly^) 
FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Cordiano) 
RE: Docket No. 000012-TP; Initiation of show cause proceedings against BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. for apparent violation of Rules 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to 
Commission Staff Inquiries, and 25-4.020(3), F.A.C., Location and Preservation of 
Records. 

k- VL 

The attached letter, dated March 20, 2000, serves as confirmation that the 
Commission may declassify documents 12184-99 and 12185-99. 
Management System accordingly. 

Please update the Case 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 



Vice President, Law and Public Policy 
(404) 810-8550 

March 20,2000 

VIA FACSIMILE 
(850) 413-6591 

Mr. Victor Cordiano 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket 000012-TL 

Dear MI. Cordiano: 

Pursuant to our conversations last week, as well as your e-mail to myself and 
Rhonda Merritt at AT&T, Mediaone's letter dated October 9, 1999, as attached 
documentation are longer confidential and the confidential classification may be 
removed. Specifically, the filing numbers in the FPSC CASR system are 12 184-99 and 
12185-99. As I stated to you over the phone, I am still employed by Mediaone, and am 
authorized to execute this letter. 

Please call at (404) 810-8550 if you need anything further. 

Sincerely, 

k / g b e l l  

cc: Sheila Gallagher 

78W Beifon Parkway 

Suite 270 

Jackronviile. FL 32256-6925 

tel/904-619-4000 



Worn: U C  Cordiano 
sent: 
To: Vic Cordiano: 'jimcampbellOlga a 8 . c ~ '  
CC: Kay F inn  
subject: RE: COmplaint 2473451 

Ftiday. March 17,2030 257  PM 

Jim. thanks for your telephone cal l  a minute ago. The e-mail I sent LO 
Rhonda is shown below. 
to him because he hasn't been able  to locate them. Thanks. 

Xay-~Jim i 'ould like for  you t o  fax the documents 

Rhonda. You mentioned that James Campbell i s  very busy at work for RTLT 
l fo rmer ly  with nediaonel so you will file the 'declassification,, letter 
far  documenfa 12184~99 and 12185-99. Please note that these documents 
were filed under 930000 1 i . e . .  the "undockefedlpending 1999 filings" 
Category1 but are now filed under Docket NO.  000012-TL. Please 
reference the docketldacumenc numbers in your letter. Thank you in 

P.S Kay. you're probably wondering why Rhonda iAT6 I l  will be handling 
she declassification of Mediaone's documents. Technically, someone 
from NediaOne needs to declassify the documents because the 
.W&T/HediaOne merger hasn't been finalized yer. 
explain all of this in the letter lor I guess Rhonda w i l l  now that sheis 
handling the letter.) Rhonda, please  make Sure to expla in .  

James mentioned held 



From: 
sent: 
TO: 
CC: 
Subject 

vic Cordiano 
Ftidday. March 1 7 , 2 w o  231 PM 
'RMERRITTOLGA.ATT.COM 
Kay Flynn 
Canpsint NO. 2473451 

Rhanda. you mentioned that James Campbell 1s very busy at work for AThT 
lfonnerly with Mediaonel so you will file t h e  '"declassification,, letter 
For documents 1 2 1 8 4 ~ 9 9  and 12185~99. Please nore that thelse documents 
were filed under 930000 1i.e.. the "undockefedlpending 1999 filings,, 
category! but are now frled under Docket No. 000012~TL. Please 
reference the dorketldocument numbers ~n your letter. Thank you I" 
advance. 
P.S. Kay. you're probably wondering why Rhanda liiTLTi will be handling 
the deClaSEiflcation of MedLaOne's documents. Technically, someone 
from Mediaone needs LO declassrfy the documents because t he  
I\TLT/MediaOne merger hasn't been finalized yet. 
explain all of this in the letter lor I guess Rhanda will now char sheis 
handling the letter.) Rhonda. please make sure to explain. 

James mentioned h e ' d  


